



João Paulo Vieira

17/12/1990

Porto

+351 917471046

joapovpp@gmail.com

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/joãopaulo-vieira90>

Atestado Multiusos Superior a 60%

Carta Condução

INTERESTS

Ethics and moral
Politics
Sports (Football, Gym; Surf)
Choral music

LANGUAGES

Portuguese ★★★★★

Spanish ★★★★★

English ★★★

French ★★

Italian ★

Publications

Vieira, J. 2020. O discernimento: um contributo da Igreja para a formação pessoal e social dos jovens. Universidade Católica Portuguesa.

Vieira, J. 2016. A Verdade: Demanda da Razão e horizonte da fé. Aproximação ao pensamento de Joseph Ratzinger\ Bento XVI. Universidade Católica Portuguesa.

Observador - observador.pt/opiniao/autor/joapaulovieira/

Awards

Merit and excellence, best grade 20/21

João Vieira

Graduated in Human Sciences, and specialized in Ethics and Moral Education, I am an experienced teacher in Elementary, Middle and Secondary School Education. Collaborated with A3ES in the field of external evaluation at Higher Education level. As a PHD student at the Catholic University of Porto, my field of research focuses on organizational ethos. Therefore, at the workplace, I prioritize technical rigor alongside meaningful peer relationships grounded in a humanistic approach.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ministry of Education | Elementary, Middle and High School Education

Teacher of Moral Education (2015 – present)



Agency for Assessment and Accreditation of Higher Education - A3ES

Expert Evaluator (2018 – 2021)

A3ES

Agência de Avaliação e Acreditação do Ensino Superior



Ordo Fratrum Minorum

Frater (2016 – 2018)

Academic Federation of Porto

President of the Fiscal Council (2014-2016)



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Faculty of Education and Psychology | Catholic University of Portugal

Doctor in Educational Sciences (2019 – set 2023)



Faculty of Theology | Catholic University of Portugal

Master in Education – Specialization in Moral Education (sep 18 – jun 20)

Master in Theology (sep 09 – mai 16)

Undergraduate Degree in Christian Studies (sep 09 – jun 15)



School of Health (ESS) - Porto

Pathological Anatomy of Cytology and Thanatology (sep 08 – jun 09)



Skills

Microsoft Office ★★★★★

Qualtrics ★★★★★

SPSS ★

INTERNATIONAL AND/OR VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCES





NAME

João Paulo Oliveira Vieira
17/12/1990

ADDRESS

Rua Alberto Sampaio nº
52, hab 33, 4250-024, Porto

PHONE NUMBER

+351 917471046

E-MAIL ADDRESS

joaopovpp@gmail.com

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/joãopaulo-vieira90>

INTERESSES

Administração, Ética, Moral
Política
Desporto
Musica (coral)

LÍNGUAS

Português ★★★★★

Espanhol ★★★★★

Inglês ★★★★★

Francês ★★★★★

Italiano ★★★★★

PUBLICAÇÕES

Vieira, J. 2020. O discernimento: um contributo da Igreja para a formação pessoal e social dos jovens. Universidade Católica Portuguesa.

Vieira, J. 2016. A Verdade: Demanda da Razão e horizonte da fé. Aproximação ao pensamento de Joseph Ratzinger\ Bento XVI. Universidade Católica Portuguesa.

Observador - observador.pt/opiniao/autor/joaopaulovieira/

PRÉMIOS

Mérito e excelência, melhor graduação
20/21

João Vieira

Formado na área das Ciências Sociais e Humanas, com especialização em Educação Moral, sou professor no Ensino Básico e Secundário. Colaborei com a A3ES, como perito externo, na avaliação de Ciclos de Estudos. Como estudante de doutoramento na Universidade Católica do Porto, encontro-me a terminar uma investigação sobre o ethos e a cultura organizacional da mesma Instituição. No ambiente laboral privilegio o rigor técnico e uma relação de pares assente no pensamento humanista e personalista.

Experiência Laboral

Ministério da Educação | Ensino Básico e Secundário

Professor de Educação Moral e Tutor (2015 – present)

Agência de Avaliação e Acreditação do Ensino Superior- A3ES

Perito Avaliador (2018 – 2021)

Ordo Fratrum Minorum

Membro da Comunidade (2016 – 2018)

Federação Académica do Porto

Presidente do Conselho Fiscal (2014 -2016)



A3ES

Agência de Avaliação e Acreditação do Ensino Superior



ORDO FRATRUM MINORUM



FEDERAÇÃO ACADÉMICA DO PORTO

Educação e Graus Académicos

Faculdade de Educação e Psicologia | Universidade Católica Portuguesa

Doutoramento em Ciências da Educação (2019 – set 2023)

Faculdade de Teologia |

Mestrado em Ciências Religiosas – Especialização em Ensino (sep 18 – jun 20)

Mestrado em Teologia (sep 09 – mai 16)

Licenciatura em Ciências Religiosas (sep 09 – jun 15)

Escola Superior de Saúde (ESS) - Porto

Anatomia Patológica Citológica e Tanatológica (sep 08 – jun 09)



CATOLICA
FACULTY OF EDUCATION
AND PSYCHOLOGY
PORTO



CATOLICA
FACULDADE
DE TEOLOGIA



Skills

Microsoft Office ★★★★★

Qualtrics ★★★★★

SPSS ★★★★★

Experiências Internacionais e de Voluntariado

